BOS,

In regards to Walter Wlodyka’s recent appeal of my decision to not allow him to rent one of his two
permitted moorings, please see section IV part G of the Chilmark Waterways Rules and Regulations
(below).

Last year | found that the Wlodyka’s (Walter and Lev) were renting one of their moorings to Whitney
Brush, and informed Lev that renting of mooring was in violation of the Rules and Regulations. | advised
them not to rent the mooring in future seasons or they would be subject to fines and possible
revocation of mooring permit.

IV. GENERAL MOORING REGULATIONS
G. No Private Mooring may be rented, sold or transferred except to a surviving spouse.

Respectfully,

Ryan Rossi
Harbormaster

Town of Chilmark
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